Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub Committee

FRIDAY, 8TH OCTOBER, 2010 at 10:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Browne, Ejiofor and Jenks

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE DURATION OF PROCEEDINGS
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS
It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,

Paragraph 17, of the Council’'s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at
the meeting.



4,

5.

6.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

THE BLUE BAR, 675 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N17 8AD (PAGES 3 -
54)

To consider an application by the Metropolitan Police for a review of the premises
licence at the Blue Bar.

It being a special meeting of the Committee, under the Council’s Constitution,
Part B, Section 4, Paragraph 17, no other business shall be considered at this
meeting.

Ken Pryor Helen Jones

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Principal Committee Coordinator
Services (Non Cabinet Committees)

5" Floor Tel: 020-8489 2615

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road Email: helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ Thursday, 30 September 2010



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\8\1\Al00023186\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv31.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\8\1\Al00023186\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv31.doc




HARINGEY COUNCIL &

Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 8" October 2010 at 10am.

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at THE BLUE BAR, 675 HIGH
ROAD, TOTTENHANM, LONDON N17 8AD

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected NORTHUMBERLAND PARK |

1. Purpose
To consider an application by the Metropolitan Police for a review of the premises

licence at The Blue Bar.

Summary of application

Inspector Mark Hembury of the Metropolitan Police has requested a review on the grounds
that the operators are not promoting the statutory objectives of:

1 Preventing crime and disorder

2 Preventing public nuisance .

Date review application served: 7™ September 2010.

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and on
the Council’s website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at appendix 1.

2. Officers Observations
In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promote the four licensing objectives
(b) representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities

(appendix 2)
(d) relevant sections of the licensing authority’s statement of Iicensingyl'y

(appendix 3)
Report authorised by: Robin Payne.......................... Z7.&7 /

4 - Head of Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams — Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: THE BLUE BAR
The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17 9LN

A;é:nda Item%

Agenda ltem




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



T

4. REPORT
Background

The premises licence was granted to a Mr Arben Neza in November 2005 to
allow Provision of Late Night Refreshment and the Supply of Alcohol until 0230
hours Monday to Sunday. Mr Neza was granted a variation to his licence in October
2006 to allow him to have Regulated Entertainment on the premises. In September
2007 the Premises Licence was transferred to a Mr Omar Herso Wadar. Mr Wadar
then applied to vary the Premises Licence to remove the sale of alcohol in October
2007 and this was granted. In August 2009 Mr Wadar varied the licence again to put
the Supply of Aicohol back on the licence, with a Mrs Kayowa Kabeya acting as
Designated Premises Supervisor. In January 2010 the licence was transferred to
Mrs Kabeya.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities":

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: 2300 to 0200
Wednesday & Sunday: 2300 to 0300

Friday & Saturday: 2300 to 0500

Provision of Regulated Entertainment:

Live Music:

Sunday & Wednesday: 2100 to 0230

Monday & Tuesday: 2100 to 0130

Thursday: 2100 to 0130

Friday & Saturday: 2100 to 0430

Recorded Music, Performances Of Dance, Provision Of Facilities For Dancing:
Monday Tuesday & Thursday: 0800 to 0130

Wednesday & Sunday: 0800 to 00230

Friday & Saturday: 0800 to 0430

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: 0800 to 0200
Wednesday & Sunday: 0800 to 0300
Friday & Saturday: 0800 to 0500

The designated premises supervisor is: MRS KAYOWA KABEYA
The Premises Licence Holder is: MRS KAYOWA KABEYA




4.2 Details of the Application for Review. Appendix 1

The Police seek a review of the Premises Licence for the above mentioned
premises on the grounds of Crime and Disorder and Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

“It is the intention of the Police to offer a balanced and fair perspective and to
present all of the issues receiving Police interest since the middle of 2009.
Police have dealt with over 60 incidents at these premises ranging from
serious assaults and rowdy behaviour. See CRIS reports and CAD reports. The
Blue Bar is a club which attracts a predominantly black clientele from the
Congolese community. The Designated Premises Supervisor, Ms K Kabeya,
appears not to take her responsibilities seriously and does not have any
control over her clientele or Security Staff. On the 19" July she attended a
police Station and | reminded her of her responsibilities and we tried to find
ways of dealing with the problems at the club. It would appear that she did not
heed my warnings and the assaults and rowdy behaviour continued. Local
Authority CCTV and Police covert cameras have detected large scale
disturbances outside the club in the early hours of the morning. It would
appear from the CCTV that the club’s management fails to comply to its
trading hours and most of its Premises Licence conditions. The Police Clubs
and Vice branch have attended the premises to discover that the door staff are
not registered with the Security Industry Authority. | feel that all of the above
highlight that this premises is having a disproportionate effect on the Policing
of Haringey Borough. | believe that this must be seen as an opportunity to
examine in detail the matters that have occurred based on the principles of the
licensing objectives. | believe a full review of the licence will ensure the
appropriate weight is given to the evidence included in this application and
will allow the licensing committee to consider the options available to them. |
also reserve the right to rely on further incidents of crime and disorder or
breaches of licensing objectives that take place between now and the
hearing.”

5.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
5.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police
No representation made.
5.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team
No representation made.
5.3 Comments of The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority

No representation made.

?Tf




6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 7

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such
steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives,
which are:

Take no further action

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license
remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months
revoke the license.

A

Where the Licensing Sub Committee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for one such period
(not exceeding "

three months) as it may specify. The Licensing Sub Committee is asked to
give full reasons for its decision.

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of
the end of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed
from coming into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any
appeal that might be made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to
the proceedings may appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub
Committee.

The following provisions of thei‘Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Paras 11.1 - 11.10, 11.14 — 11.21. These provisions are
attached at Appendix 2.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s Statement Of Licensing
Policy apply to this application; 24.1 -24.2, 25.1 — 25.7, these provisions are
attached at Appendix 3.

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.




L R R L B e e I SR S 0 s G e e

Page 8

APPENDIX 1 REVIEW
APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING
DOCUMENTATION




Page 9 .

Application for the reviéw of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASé READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Blue Bar

675 High Road

- Post town Tottenham Post code (if known) N17 8AD

Name of premises licence holder or club hoiding club premiseé certificate (if
known)
Mrs.Kayowa Kabeya

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
LN/000003162 :

Part 2 - Applicant details
[ am

Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

I I I I

X

e R T




Page 10

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [ ]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address i

Post town Post Code

b

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any) .

E-mail address (optional)




Page 11

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Inspector Mark Hembury
Quicksilver Patrol Base
Western Road

Wood Green

N.22 6UH

Telephone number (if any)
0203 276 0142

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder =
2) public safety ' O
3) the prevention of public nuisance X
4) the protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidanée note 1)

The Police seek a review of the premises licence for the above mentioned premises

on the grounds of Crime & Disorder & Prevention of Public Nuisance.




Page 12

Please provide as much information as pdssible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

It is the intention of the Police to offer a balanced and fair perspective and to present
all of the issues receiving Police interest since the middle of 2009.Police have dealt
with over 60 incidents at these premises ranging from serious assaults and rowdy
behaviour. See CRIS reports and CAD reports.The Blue Bar is a club which attracts
a predominately black clientele from the Congolese community. The Designated
Premises Supervisor a Ms.K.Kabeya appears not to take her responsibilities
seriously and does not have any control over her clientele or Security Staff. On the
19th July she attended the Police station and | reminded her of her responsibilities
and we tried to find ways of dealing with the problems at the club. It would appear that
she did not head my warnings and the assaults and rowdy behaviour continued.Local
Authority c.c.t.v. and Police covert cameras have detected large scale disturbances
outside the club in the early hours of the morning.It would appear from the c.c.t.v. the
clubs management fails to comply to its trading hours and most of it's Premises
Licence conditions.fromThe Police Clubs and Vice branch have attended the
premises to discover that the door staff are not registered with the Security Industry
Authority. | feel that all the above highlight that this premise is having a
disproportianate effect on the Policing of Haringey Borough.| believe that this must
be seen as an oppurtunity to examine in detail the matters that have occurred based
on the principles of the licensing objectives. | believe a full review of the licence will
ensure the appropriate weight is given to the evidence included in this application
and will allow the licensing committee to consider the options available to them.

| also reserve the right to rely on-further incidents of crime & disorder or breaches of
licensing objectives that take place between now and the hearing.




Page 13

Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before H

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

HEEEEEEE

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

SR =




Page 14

Please tick yes
» | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible  [X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
» | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If sngnmg on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date 2nd September 2010

Capacity  Inspector

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’'s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.




Page 15

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG763207 Premises Licence Number: LN/000003162
This Premises Licence has been issued by:

The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,

Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN

SHGNALUIE: ..., Date: 27" September 2007,
11" January 2010

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

- BLUE BAR
675 HIGH ROAD
- TOTTENHAM
' LONDON
N17 8AD
Telephone: 020 8885 0500

b

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: live music, recorded music, pe.rformances
of dance, provision of facilities for dancing

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: »

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday, Tuesday & Thuréday: 2300 to 0200
Wednesday & Sunday: 2300 to 0300

Friday & Saturday: 2300 to 0500

Provision of Regulated Entertainment:

Live Music:

Sunday & Wednesday: 2100 to 0230
Monday & Tuesday: 2100 to 0130
Thursday: 2100 to 0130

Friday & Saturday: 2100 to 0430




Page 16

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
Recorded Music, Performances Of Dance, Provision Of Facilities For Dancing:

Monday Tuesday & Thursday: 0800 to 0130
Wednesday & Sunday: 0800 to 00230
Friday & Saturday: 0800 to 0430

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: 0800 to 0200
Wednesday & Sunday: 0800 to 0300
Friday & Saturday: 0800 to 0500

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only.

Part 2

Name, (reqgistered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Mrs Kayowa Kabeya
13 Selborne Road
Wood Green
London

N22 7TL

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mrs Kayowa Kabeya
13 Selborne Road
Wood Green
London

N22 7TL

Personal Licence number and issuinqg authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

LN/000005087

Issued by: London Borough of Haringey

Expires: 06/02/2017




Page 17

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions
(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises

licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his

personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Door supervision
At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security
activity and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.




Page 18

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
Premises to report any suspicious or illegal activities
Premises will have security employees who will man the doors and patrol the bar area.

The security team will check customers for drugs and weapons upon entering the premises and
will not hesitate to call the relevant authorities.

The licensee will fix 6 CCTV cameras at the premises: 3 outside, 1 on the first floor and 2 on the
ground floor.

The premises will be locked at night and closed.
Premises will have sufficient lighting inside and outside.
All excess stock and cash will be kept in the safe and premises will have 3 storages.

Policy is to be in place and posters will be in place at the premises to prevent alcohol and drug
use. )

Door supervisors will be used at all times when licensable activity is being carried out.

Persons suspected of carrying weaponry or illegal drugs will be searched and excluded from the
premises. '

An orderly queue will be maintained outside the venue.
Conditions as agreed with Metropolitan Police:
On Tottenham Hotspur Football Club Match Days:
1. Premises not to open for the sale of alcohol before 11.00 on Saturday and Sunday.

All drinks dispensed from the bar are poured into plastic containers—4 hours before the
scheduled kick off time until 1 hour after the end of the match.

3. No glass bottles are sold over the bar—4 hours before the scheduled kick off time until 1
hour after the end of the match.

N

4. A minimum of two Door Staff who have been approved by the Security Industry Authority to
be employed on the premises to control the entry and exit of customers—4 hours before the
scheduled kick off time until 1 hour after the end of the match.

A digital CCTV is to be installed and made available to Police on demand. Copies are to be kept
for 30 days.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Premises will adhere to all Health and Safety regulations

Fire exits will be checked on a regular basis.

Premises will have a full fire alarm and sprinkler system and illuminated exit signs.

There will be 4 fire extinguishers at the premises.

There will be a smoke detector, fire alarm, fire exit, heat detector and call point at the premises.
Premises will comply with all statutory fire and safety controls and will hold a fire certificate.
There will be a heat detector ventilation control and extractor fans will be in place.

All incidents will be reported.




Page 19

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Clear and visible notices will be displayed on the premises “advising that CCTV has been installed
and is being used on the premises.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Premises will not serve those who are intoxicated.

A 30-minute “drinking up” time will be implemented.

Customers will be asked to leave the premises quietly and the relevant signage will be displayed.
The premises will not play any loud music which may cause nuisance to the public.

No activities will take place at the premises which may cause noises or sounds to emanate from
the premises.

Rubbish bins and refuse will be kept at the rear of the premises.
Bins will be provided for customer use.

Doors and windows will be kept closed (except for access and egress) to reduce noise nuisance
from the premises.

During final hour of opening the music will be played at a lower volume than previously.
Conditions agreed with The Noise Team:

Operating hours oL

That the premises closes no later than 02:00 on Monday, Tuesday and Thursday; that the
premises closes no later than 03:00 on Wednesday and Sunday; and not later than 05:00 on
Friday and Saturday. '

That regulated entertainment ceases 30 minutes before closing times in order to minimise noise
breakouts as the premises empties.

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the regulated entertainment licensed activities or
~ in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff
required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be made responsible to
ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where necessary adequate and
suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public areas

Entry to the premises will be restricted to a particular entrance whilst the premises is being used
for regulated entertainment licensed activity

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment licensable activities are ongoing
shall be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout.

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises is
due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties




Page 2

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Structure borne noise

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of sound
energy to adjoining properties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or within the
site boundary of any residential property

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system, the
maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

Outside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the ber;eﬁt of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the exterior
premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to recognise the
residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The management must
reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they could be
disturbing neighbours

The frontage will be closed and patrons requested to come inside the main structure of the
premises at 23:00 hours -

Deliveries and collections.
Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours 08;00
and 18:30, Mon- Sat, and none on Sundays and Bank Holidays so as to minimise the disturbance

caused to the neighbours

Glasses will be collected at the beginning of the day rather than at closing time when neighbours
in close proximity might be unduly disturbed

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours
and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading
when neighbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is operating
efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints received from
neighbours. The information is to include where disclosed, the complainants name, location, date
time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be made available at all times
for inspection by council officers




Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Regular state frequency liaison meetings will be held where requested to enable neighbours to
raise concerns about any aspect of the licensed activities

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shall supervise and ensure
the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

When the premiseé turn out a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure the
leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting the neighbours

A licensed door supervisor will be positic;ned on the exit door to ensure, as far as reasonably
practical, that patrons do not leave drinks in public areas. '

A licensed door supervisor will patrol the cartilage of the premises to prevent patrons urirnating in
public areas in the vicinity of the premises

Prevention of nuisance from litter

Adequate receptacles for use by patrons will be provided in the local vicinity. The positioning of the
receptacles will be agreed with the licensing officer

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour ,
All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to
ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from odour

Prevention of nuisance from light
llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following: :

e A valid passport

* A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

* A proof of age standard card system

e Accitizen card, supported by the Home Office

Unaccompanied children will not be allowed on the premises at any time.
The premises will only be open to adults.

Proof of identity will be checked when necessary.




Page 22

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority




R R R e e SN R R N B B R e T s

Annex 4 - Plans

POl o e, Tttt T 0 Bate o [ P

oL | BB ™™ om




Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



METROFOLITAN
POLICE

Your reference:
Our reference:

Date: 22 July, 2010

Metropolitan Police Service
Ms.K. Kabeya

13 Selborne Road Licensing
Wood Green

N.22 7TL
Quicksilver Patrol Base

Western Road
Wood Green
N22 6UH

Tel: 0203 276 0150

Dear Ms. Kabeya
Re:- Blue Bar 675 High Road Tottenham N.17:-

| would like to thank you for attending the meeting on the 19th July 2010.

As explained to you by Inspector Hembury and myseif we have received numerous
complaints of noise and fighting outside your premises in the early hours of Saturday and
Sunday mornings from local residents and Police have been called on several occasions
to deal with this disorder. '

The purpose of this meeting is to find ways of you dealing with these problems. After a
frank discussion you agreed the following.

1. Controlling the number of customers allowed onto the pavement at any one time to
allow them to smoke.

2. Doorstaff to be employed permanently on the door to regulate the entry and exit of
customers.

3. To report incidents to Police and liaise with Geoff Parker the Police Licensing officer on
a regular basis. :

If the situation does not improve it may leave us with no alternative but to review the
licence of the premises.

Yours Sincerely
Geoffrey Parker

Licensing
Quicksilver Patrol Base




_ Damo- 28 :
i = E i SESSSS e\ D A S R ettt e
Officer Requesting Mark HEMBURY METROPOLITAN
_{Rank. - it - | Inspector LA R POLICE
Date -, . - .~ . |Wednesday, August4th 2010 Working together for a safer London |
Job role '
Urgent? ‘No

This document contains sensitive material and may be subject to the concept of Public Interest Immunity. The
use of any information contained in this report must be treated with caution and no copy, print or extract should
be made without the authority of the IDU Intelligence Manager. Whenever the material features in a prosecution,
- notification must be given to the IDU Intelligence Manager. No part of this document should be disclosed to the
CPS or Defence. The Intelligence Manager must deal with all issues concerning Pll and disclosure relating to

this document. ]

3

The Blue Bar

Protective Marking RESTRICTED

FOIA Exempt . No

Suitable for Publication Scheme? No

Title and Version Version 1.1

Purpose Licensing Review

Relevant to Haringey Borough

Summary Review of Intelligence / Crime since 01.06.2009

Author and warrant/pay number

DS Peter Williams |

Creating Branch

Haringey Borough BIU

Date created

Wednesday, August 4th 2010

Review date

Page 1 of 8




1 CRIS 2815794/09 Criminal Damage to Motor Vehicle, O/S The Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17 ;
| CAD 1651:27JUNOS | Victim was parking hié vehicle outside the Blue Bar at 0140hrs when: it was damaga@ﬁg ‘
four Somalian males standing on the pavement outside the venue.
2 CAD 2024:04JUL09 i-graded call to disturbance at the Blue Bar, not crimed.
3 CAD 2733:09AUG09 | I-graded call to violence against the person at the Blue Bar, not crimed.
4 CAD 2867:09AUG09 | S-graded call to other theft at the Blue Bar, not crimed.
5 CAD S-graded call to suspicious person / incident at<th‘e Blue Bar, not crimed.
‘1 10024:13AUGO09 ‘
| 6 CAD 2573:16AUG09 | I-graded call to provide assistance to LAS at the Blue Bar, not crimed.” - '
- 7 | CAD2518:16AUG08 | I-graded call to disturbance at the Biue Bar, not crimd.
8 | CAD 1162:21AUG09 | I-graded call to disturbance at the Biue Bar, not crimed. '
9 CAD6528:01JAN10 S-graded call to provide assistance to LAS at the Blue Bar, hot crimed. ‘
10 | CRIS 2800235/10 Section 4 POA, The Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17 o
Victim states that he was working as the DJ in the Blue Bar and started his shift at 01:00am
all was fine for the fist couple of hours until sometime between 03:00 and 04:00am the
suspect approached the DJ box and asked for the microphane when asked why he said |
want to talk to people he was told by the victim that he would need to speak fo the owner
before handing over the microphone.
It was at this point the suspect started to become angry and started to swear at the victim
telling him etc so the victim switched the music off the suspect then grabbed both
his arms and started gefting in his face and pushing him about and still being verbally | .
abusive to the victim and then said something like give me the mic | ve got my people hear |
1l show you at this point the owner and other customers arrived and got the suspect off the
victim and suspect then left the venue '
Victim says that he feared that the suspect was going to use violence against him as he had
already grabbed him and was in his face and was just being aggressive towards him
He also states that the suspect is an acquaintance of his through the Congolese community
and also says that it is the suspect who was making nuisance calls to him at the beginning
of December 2009 and has only found this out since making that report see above possible
linked crime report
11 CRIS 2800023/10 Assault ABH, The Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17

He and his two female friends arrived at the club at about 0500. The vicitm said that he was

dancing with his two female friend when a small group of males began to cause him

Page 2 of 9




problems. SUSP1 was apparently getting jealous of VIW1 as he was dancing with the two
females. VIW2 used to date SUSP1. '

An argument took place inside when SUSP 3 wearing an orange top punched VIW1. The.
victim said he went to punch the male back when the other 4 males began punching him to
the floor. The assault apparently spilled outside of the club.

| The victim was left with large swelling under both eyes, and made his way back home with

VIW2. VIW1 does not know any of the males, but VIW2 could name two of them but does

not know their addresses.

12 CAD 1269:02JAN10 S-graded call to-disturbance at the Blue Bar, not crimed.
13 CAD 2226:16JAN10 |-graded call to violence against the person at the Blue Bar.
1 4 -CAD 1725:24JAN1O - tvgraded call to disturbance at the Blue Bar, CRIS 2801 775/10. Suspects believed armed.
: .
15 CRIS 2801775/10 | Assault ABH, The Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17 - ‘
VIW is security staff at club, a group of approx 10 IC3 males, led by Suspect approached
-club and asked to go in, VIW told them it was E5 entry fee, they stated they would not pay
that and they would be going In anyway. Suspect was doing all the talking. VIW then closed
.| the door to the club and stated they would not be coming in. Suspect then lifted VIW up and
.| threw him to the floor, he and the rest of the group’thgn set upon VIW kicking and punching |
him. The gropu then made off towards the junction with Lansdown Road N17.
16 CAD 2210:06FEB10 | S-graded call to disturbance at the Blue Bar, not crimed.
17 CAD 330:06FEB10 I-graded call to violence against the person at the Blue Bar, firearm involved. Not crimed.
18 CAD10882:12FEB10 | S-graded call to substance misuse at the Blue Bar, not crimed.
19 CAD 2226:14FEB10 | |-graded call to violence against the person at the Blue Bar, firearm involved: Not crimed.
20 CAD 1937:14FEB10 | I-graded call to provide assistance to LAS at the Blue Bar, not crimed.
21 CAD 1890:14FEB10 I-graded call to violence against the person at the Blue Bar..
22 CAD 2221:21FEB10 S-graded call to street drinking and inconsiderate behavior at the Blue Bar, not crimed.
23 CAD 2069:21FEB10 S-graded call to inconsiderate behavior at the Blue Bar, not crimed.
24 CAD 2339:21FEB10 I-graded call to violence against the person at the Blue Bar, not crimed.
25 CAD 23:25FEB10 S-graded call to inconsiderate behavior at the Blue Bar, not crimed.

Page 3 of 8




26

CAD 7812:27FEB10

I-graded call to inconsiderate behavior at the Blue Bar, not crimed.

27

. CAD 2380:21MAR10

3
I-graded urgent assistance call to the Blue Bar, armed incident.

28

CRIS 2806376/10

Assault ABH, The Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17
The victim has attended Tottenham Police station and provided a statement. He says that
he has gone to the Blue Bar with his girlfriend at about 1 am. He has not had any alcohol
until 5am. Between 5am and 6am he consumed two bottles of Stella.
At approx 6am the victim received a phone call on his mobile phone from a friend in Leeds:
He was walking along the High Road Tottenham, when he noticed 5-6 males walking on the
. opposite side of the.road towards him. ’
When they got closer, the suspect has hit him on the head with a bottle (large wine or |
champagne bottle) ’ '
The victim remergnbers falling to the ground, then briefly his girlfriend standing over him. The |
next thing that he knows is that he was sitting in the back of a police van. ‘ )

The victim has tpen gone to the Whittington Hospital.

29

CRIS 2807461/10

Aséault GBH, The.Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17 -

- VIW1 stated that at around 2300 he had gone into "The Blue Bar” on high road tottenham
and was in there for approximately 45 minutes. After 45 minutes a IC3 male with dark skin |-
of congelese orgin had an argument with VIW1. Victim $tabbed.

30

CAD 2323:03APR10

I-graded call to violence against the person at the Blue Bar, not crimed.

31

CAD 1811:03APR10

S-graded call to inconsiderate behavior at the Blue Bar, not crimed.

32

CAD 1448:03APR10

_ I-Qraded call to violence against the person at the Blue Bar, not crimed.

33

CRIS 2808224/10

.| Assault ABH, Hampden Road, N17

Initially the victim was very reluctant talking about the incident and where it had taken place.
The victim stated that they had been out at a night club somewhere in Tottenham and then
went to a nearby street when they got into an argument about him seeing another woman

.|-and this not being the.first time. After the argument she stated her husband walked off.and

returned a few minutes later and punched her in the face causing her to fall to the floor. The
upqnched landed on her mouth, which she states it caused it to bleed and loosen two of her..

teeth and then ran off.

An arrest enquiry CAD was created (2698/12APR100 an officers attended but he was not

present.

Eventually it was established that the nightclub they were at was the Blue Bar, which her

husband manages. The victim stated that he has cheated on her twice bfore and she had

discovered that he was cheating again, which led to the argument. The victim became

tearful when describing being punched and falling to the floor. She stated that after he had

Page 4 of 9




ran off she went home and he was theré but did not say anything about the incident. The
victim stated that he has gone out and she does not expect him back until tomorrow
morning. ! _
The victim stated that this \)\_/as not the first time and suggested that this had been going on -
for sometime but did not give further information. The victim was eagwer to leave the station
and wanted to go to a dentist befor egoing to work. The victim stated that she is not scared

of her husband but she is tired of the abuse.

34

CRIMINT
YRRT00267366 -

On the 15/04/10 at approximately 1230 hours PS 8 YR sighted a flyer on the front grill of
675'HIGH ROAD N17 8AD, This bar is called the BLUE BAR and is aiso being called CLUB
TEMPERATURE. The flyer states that on Fridays there is an event called cheeky Fridays -

from 2300 hours - 0600 hours at 675 HIGH ROAD N17 8AD. The flyer states that Ghost

Promotions and Lil' Cee Promotions are promoting the event. There are numbers on the

. back of the flyer for bookings-

'PS 8 YR believes the bar is now under the control of Congolese males. | -

Recently there are continual reports of large scale ASB in the HIGH ROAD N17 from 0500

hours onwards on Sunday mornings when these clubs start turning out.

Northumberland Park SNT have informed DS CHEADLE as he is the Congolese SPOC.

35

CAD 503:04MAY10 -

I-graded call to violence against the person at the Blue Bar

T

36

CRIS 2810174/10

Assault ABH, The Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17

The VIV states that he was inside the Blue Bar when he began to dance withva female whd
is known to him. This female is the ex-girtfriend of a friend of his who was also at the venue. .
This friend has seen the VIW dancing with his ex;girifriend and took exception to this. He
has then stormed over to the VIW and confronted him; this resulted in the male, only known
as punching the VIW in the face.

37

CAD 1025:17TMAY10

Noise nuisance call to the Blue Bar, not crimed.

38

CAD 956:17MAY10

S-graded call to inconsiderate behavior at the Blue Bar, not crimed.

39

‘CAD 448:28MAY10

l-graded call to inconsiderate behavior at the Blue Bar, not crimed.

40

CAD 2740:30MAY10

l-graded call to violence against the person at the Blue Bar, not crimed.

41

CRIMINT
YRRT00269153

Police were called to Blue Bar 675 High Road Tottenham N17 CAD 0264/05JUN10 refers
by an unknown female calling from a nearby phone kiosk stating that she had been in the
Blue Bar when an IC3 Male wearing a red Tshirt underneath a black leather jacket
approached her and hit her before saying that he was going to kill her

Female continued to séy that the she had seen a handgun in the males trouser' pocket.
Trojan units were assigned and on arrival conducted drive past before attending the club.

Page 5of 9




No trace of the Female caller. Trojan Officers then requested that the club owner speak to
them outside. Officers asked the female club owner if she could look in the club for an IC3
Male wearing a red T shirt underneath % Black leather jacket

‘Within a few minutes the owner came back out stating that no persors matching that

description was in the club. Unarmed core team officers then entered the club to check for
a victim and found an IC3 Male wearing a red T shirt underneath a Black leather jacket who
was escorted outside to be searched. The Male was completley intoxicated and negative

- result search he declined to give details. Club owner was spoken to and advised on her

future conduct when asked to co-operate with Police

No further police action was taken as no Inft found to make report, YR1 Informed and

-aware

42

CAD 3532:13JUN10

S-graded call to inconsiderate behavior at the. Blue Bar, not crimed..

43

CRIS 2815291/10

Assautt ABH, Thé Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17

The three above officers arrived on scene and found the victim, he had a considerable
amount of blood coming from an unknown place. The victim was very drunk. He was very
un-cooperative %nd started to fight with the officers. For an unknown reason the crowd
started to throw glass bottles at the officers. The officers were under attack and retreated to’

-the van. The van was attacked with glass bottles and three of the windows were smashed.
| As the windows were smashed PS SALTER was éovered ’in glass and received a number

small cuts to his face: The officers retreated to the police station.

PC SCULLION and PC KAYSER were covered in glass. Commissioners reserve were
deloyed to clear the rest of the crowd. o

44

CRIS 2815294/10

Violent Disorder, The Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17
Linked to cris 2815291/10 Assault ABH.

Police were called to-the venue on a report of a stabbing. On arrival the ofﬁcers found the

,victibm with injuries. At the time there were about 300 poeple celebrating the ghanaian . »

football result. The victim became very aggressive and started to fight with officers. For an .
unknown the crowd tumed on the officers. A large unknown number of poeple started to |
attack the officers. The officers were attacked with glass bottles and the officers retreated

into the van. The van was attacked and three of the windows were smashed by persons. |

The left the scene.

Commissioners reserved were called to clear the crowd.

45

CRIS 2815447/10

Assauit ABH, The Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17

Viw1 attended THE BLUE BAR with friends. He was dancing when he bumped into susp2
on the dance floor.Viw1 left dance floor followed by susp1 who is boyfriend of susp2. Susp1
said to viw "why you looking at my girl" or words to that effect. Viw denied he was and that
he had simply bumped into her. Susp1 continued being aggressive so viw left the area.
Approx twenty minutes later viw had left club with a friend. It was very busy outside with
people leaving the club. Viw1 found himself surrounded by 4-5 males ( all IC3s) one being

Page 6 of @




‘susp 1 who was stood infront of him.

- According to viw1 there was lots of tension and the group were moving in on him.Viw1 then
looked round and saw susp2 approach him holding a half drunk bottle of Champagne. Viw1

| states she struck him with it on the left of his head and he went down. Viw1 states the group |

then moved in and started kicking and punching him. Viw1 states he was bleeding from his
head whilst lying on the ground trying to protect himself.

46 CAD 3692:04JUL10 S-graded call to inconsiderate behavior at the Blue Bar, not crimed..".
47 | CAD 313:06JUL10 S-graded call to violence against the person at the Blue Bar, CRIS 2816008/10
48 CRIS 2816008/10 Assault ABH, The Blue Bar, 675 High Road N17
: , suspect’l then punched viwl. in the face causing the bruised eye and cuts, viw1 also-now
states that several other males were mvo!ved but suspect1 was the instngator of the incident.
49 CUSTODY - arrested for ABH re above mcxdent
01YT/2362/10
50 | CAD 931:10JUL10 I-graded call toinconsiderate behavior at the Blue Bar, not crimed:
51 CAD 3192:10JUL10 | I-graded call to inconsiderate behavior near the Blue Bar, not crimed.
52 CUSTODY - [ arrested for affray outside the Blue'Bar {12.07.2010), incident CAD and
01Y71/2738/10 CRIS below
: 53 | CAD-1804:12JUL10 |-graded call to violence against the person at the Blue Bar, CRIS 2816633/10
54 CRIS 2816633/10 Affray, The Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17
Police were called to the location to reports of a fight, units arrived and sus2 had a slight
graze ti his right shoulder, sus2 advised that he had been assaulted but did not want to
know and did not want to make any allegation of crime, sus2 declined LAS sus2 advised
that he would go home with his friends sus2 was very drunk. POLICE units continued to try
-|-and disperse the large croud. PC 152YR was standing a short distance from sus1 wheri' |
sus2 walked up to him and hit him in the face. SUS1 then hit sus2 in the face. sus2 was
‘| arrested by 430YR for ‘affray and PC152yr arrested SUS1 for affray. sus1 was taken to
hornsey custody and sus2 was taken to edmonton police station and was then taken to
hospital for his injuries.
55 | cUsTODY RGN - < ted for GBH at the Blue Bar (01.08.2010), CRIS and CAD listed below.
01YT1/2659/10
CAD 2955/01AUG10 | I-graded call to viclence against the person at the Blue Bar, CRIS 2818430/10.
56
57 CRIS 2818430/10 Assault GBH with intent, The Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17

Police received a call io reports of a fight o/s The Blue Bar on HIGH ROAD N17 involving

Page 7 of 9




bottles and knives.
On arrival at the venue, there was no?ﬁght taking place. We walked along RUSKIN ROAD
N17 to look down the alley way to the rear of the venue. As police walked back along
RUSKIN ROAD N17 -and onto the HIGH ROAD N17 there was a thudding noise and a
scream. Police turned to look and Suspect 1 was seen to have thrown a champagne bottle
z g(VlW1) which hit her in the face causing a square cut to her
upper lip and breaking her two front upper teeth in half lips were swollen and
there was a lot of blood.

was treated at the scene by LAS who conveyed her to Chase Farm Hospital where |
she was being seen by a maxillo-facial dental specialist.

states she had been inside The Biue Bar with her boyfriend; |
(VIW2). She states that iwo men-wanted to cause trouble and fight, she told-
everyone to calm down ¢l states her and —went looking fo ‘brother as
he wasn't happy about something. ‘

'| They walked NORTH along Tottenham HIGH ROAD N17 back past The Blue Bar towards

RUSKIN ROAD N17. When they got next to the bin at the junction with RUSKIN ROAD N17
“on the SOUTH i’ootway‘\ad stopped to speak to somebody and she stood still. At |
this point a bottle was thrown at her face qlId not see who threw it. :

Wvas extremely distressed by what had happened and was clearly in a lot of pain.

58

CRIS 2818429/10

Assault ABH, The Blue Bar, 675 High Road, N17 o

VIW1 was in the BLU BAR on Tottenham high road, N17, VIW1 arrived at the club around
0300Chrs with a group of friends. » ' ‘

At around 0400hrs there was a an altercation in the club between unknown males and
females. Glass bottles were being thrown around the club.

The security officers from the club then evacuated the club and took everybody out on to the
street. '

Once outside VIW1 was approached by SUSP1 who he knows from a previous incident in’
2006 CRIS 2835043/6 refers. '

SUSP1 has then asked friends whether VIW1 Was involved inside the club, his friends said

that he was not involved.

.| ' SUSP1 has then said to VIW1 that he was a British national and that he could do anything,

he said VIW1 was chicken, and threatened to stab VIW1, at this stage SUSP1 had a bottle
of whiskey in his hand. )
%rienéié;’cé’f VIW1 have then walked VIW! away from the club, police have arrived on scene,
SUSP1 has then spoken to VIW1 in Congolese and said that he could gat away with
-anything; he said | threw you from the second floor, do you remember what | done to you,
and the police didn t do anything.
SUSP1 has then thrown a bottle of Dragon beer in the direction of VIW1 from a distance of
less then a metre, this has smashed on the floor and shattered, shards of glass have then
hit VIW1 on the right index finger causing the finger to be cut. SUSP1 has then punched

Page80of 9




VIWA1 with his fist, it was aimed in the direction of VIW1 face, this was blocked by VIW1
using his right forearm

¥
Police have then apprehended SUSP1, and he was subsequently arrested for a seperate
offence of GBH which VIW1 WITNESSED.

59

CRIS 2818428/10

Assault ABH, The Blue‘%ar; 675 High Road, N17
Police received a call to reports of a fight involving knives ang‘ bottlgs at The Blue Baron YT
High ROAD N17. '

On arrival at the venue, there appeared to be no fight taking place. Whilst dealing with a
victim of an assault, an IC3 female approached me and stated that there was a man stood
round the corner that had been stabbed.

| went with the female, and she directed me to a an IC3 male stood down an alley way

- which leads to CAMPBELL ROAD N17. The male 'IW1), walked with me

to see the LAS crew: He stated he did not see who had attacked him.
stated that he was in the club and there were some people starting trouble, he was
talking to his friend when a man approached them fighting said h‘e'didn_'t want any
prpblems and left th9 cvlgbrk - A
Various people approach and t°.!§* tai‘mshq*needed an ambulance states he did
qgjg' knovy what people were talking about until they pointed out to him that he was bleeding. .
was seen by LAS who stated he needed to go'to hospital for stitches, but he refused.

He had an inch wide slash cut to his right arm which wa; géping. and a few other cuts.

Page S of 8




CRIS and CAD messages since the 6th August 2010.

CRIS
6th August CRIS 2818864/10. Assault
CAD
6th August CAD 1281 Assault

-8th August CAD 2313 Drunk refusing to leave
22nd August CAD 3076 Threats against person
29th August CAD 2537 Disturbance

30th August CAD 1825 Fight




~, . Restricted
Printed By: Geoffrey PARKER (YR) :
Printed for: Geoffrey PARKER (YR)

Print Date/Time 10/08/2010 10:09:32

METRORGLIZAN REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
4 : POLICE “No Unauthorised Disclosure
Working togather forasaferLondon Dispose of as Confidential Waste

Information Report

Details _

~15/04/2010

Bl Ciub tomperature- Cheeky Fridays
i Haringey , B
Northumberiand Park

Information Markers
Community Issues , Other

Community Issues , Licensing

Assessment

SO S LK

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Page 1 0of 3 Dispose of as 'Confidential Waste'




Printed By: Geoffrey PARKER (YR) Print Date/Time 10/08/2010 10:09:32
Printed for: Geoffrey PARKER (YR)

| METROPOLITAN REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
| POLICE No Unauthorised Disclosure

Working together fnr asafer London Dispose of as Confidential Waste

[ YRRT00267366

Information

On the 15/04/10 at approximately 1230 hours PS 8 YR sighted a flyer on the front grill of
675 HIGH ROAD N17 8AD, This bar is called the BLUE BAR and is also being called
CLUB TEMPERATURE. The flyer states that on Fridays there is an event called cheeky
Fridays from 2300 hours - 0600 hours at 675 HIGH ROAD N17 8AD. The flyer states that
Ghost Promotions and Lil' Cee Promotions are promoting the event. There are numbers
on the back of the flyer for bookings T

t
H

PS 8 YR believes the bar is now under the control of Congolese males.

| Recently there are continual reports of large scale ASB in the HIGH ROAD N17 from
0500 hours onwards on Sunday mornings when these clubs start turning out.

Northumberland Park SNT have informed DS CHEADLE as he is the Congolese SPOC.

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Page 2 of 3 Dispose of as 'Confidential Waste'




Restricted
Printed By: Geoffrey PARKER (YR) :
Printed for: Geoffrey PARKER (YR)

METROPOLITAN REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
; : POLICE No Unauthorised Disclosure

Working tngather for asafer Londan Dispose of as Confidential Waste

Print Date/Time 10/08/2010 10:09:32

B YRRT00267366

B RESTRICTED

Administration

A1

Used in Briefings

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Page 3 of 3 Dispose of as 'Confidential Waste'




. Restricted

. Printed By: Geoffrey PARKER (YR)
Printed for: Geoffrey PARKER (YR)

Print Date/Time 04/08/2010 10:08:46

METROPOLITAN REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
4 POLICE No Unauthorised Disclosure
Working togather fora safer London Dispose of as Confidential Waste

Information Report

8 RESTRICTED

8l NFA / CLOSED

B 0221398 Paul WILSON (YR)
@ XREF: YRIS00031680

Information Markers
Community Issues , Licensing

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Page 1 of 3 Dispose of as 'Confidential Waste'




. Restricted
. Printed By: Geoffrey PARKER (YR) :
Printed for: Geoffrey PARKER (YR)

Print Date/Time 04/08/2010 10:08:46

METROPOLITAN REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
ey | - POLICE No Unauthorised Disclosure

Wa togather for a safer Londan Dispose of as Confidential Waste

| YRRT00269153

Information

Police were called to Blue Bar 675 High Road Tottenham N17 CAD 0264/05JUN10
refers

By an unknown female calling from a nearby phone kiosk stating that she had been in
the Blue Bar when an IC3 Male wearing a red Tshirt underneath a black leather jacket
approached her and hit her before saying that he was going to kill her

Female continued to say that the she had seen a handgun in the males trouser pocket

Trojan units were assigned and on arrival conducted drive past before attending the club
No trace of the Female caller

Trojan Officers then requested that.the club owner speak to them outside

Officers asked the female club owner if she could look in the club for an IC3 Male
wearing a red T shirt underneath a Black leather jacket

Within a few minutes the owner came back out stating that no person matching that

description was in the club o
Unarmed core team officers then entered the club to check for a victim and found an IC3
Male wearing a red T shirt underneath a Black leather jacket who was escorted outside

to be searched .
The Male was completley intoxicated and negative result search he declined to give

details :

Club owner was spoken to and advised on her future conduct when asked to co-operate
with Police

No further police action was taken as no Inft found to make report
YR1 Informed and aware

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Page 2 of 3 Dispose of as 'Confidential Waste'




Restricted
. Printed By: Geoffrey PARKER (YR) Print Date/Time 04/08/2010 10:08:46
Printed for: Geoffrey PARKER (YR)

METROPOLITAN REMEMBER THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
POLICE No Unauthorised Disclosure
Dispose of as Confidential Waste

| RESTRICTED

N |
g} Administration Complete

Used in Briefings

Strictly NO unauthorised disclosure Page 3 of 3 Dispose of as 'Confidential Waste'




RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statementof ~ Zoe WEST CO5668 URN:

Ageifunder 1§ v (if over 18 insert ‘over 18”) Occupation: SPECIAL CONSTABLE.............

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... ‘pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Zoe WEST CO5668 Date: 08.08.2010....covecerererrcrcennnnn

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

On SATURDAY 7th AUGUST 2010 I was gon duty in plain clothes in an unmarked police vehicle call sign
Scarlet 101 with SC 5661CO and SC 5657 CO. As part of our deployment we visited the BLUE BAR, 675 HIGH

ROAD, TOTTENHAM N17.
Upon arrival I witnessed that two males and one female were stood at the front of the entrance to the BLUE BAR.

When I approached the female, who I now know tc I asked her if she was working
at the venue. said she was working as a steward and that this was her first night of emploﬁlment at
the venue,

My colleagues then spoke to the two males who were at the front of the building.

A female who I now know to be Kayowa KABEYA approached me at the entrance and informed me that she was
the owner of the venue. I asked if KABEYA could show me her full prerﬁises license and she asked me to escort
her to her office. I asked KABEYA if she employed door supervisory staff and she confirmed that she had three
members of staff working that night and described the three individuals that I had seen outside the venue. I asked
her to confirm the role of the female member of staff and she confirmed that she was a steward with the
responsibility of using the patting down search technique on any female customers to the venue and for searching
the bags. o ’
KABEYA was not able to give any personal details of the members of staff and she confirmed that she had not
requested to see their SIA License badge.

KABEYA confirmed that the door supervisors were employed directly by the venue and she also confirmed that
she was not a holder of a SIA badge nor had she completed the door managemient certificate.

The door supervisors were not required by the venue to sign a register of attendance.
SC5661 CO dealt with the individuals by way of process book times two and one SIA waming slip%\“

Signature: AN 5(:566%(:0 Signature witnessed by: e

{
[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)]

RESTRICTED (when complete)




- RESTRICTED (when complete) k Mo1im]

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of URN:
Ageifunder 18 e (if over 18 insert ‘over 18°) Occupation: SPECIAL CONSTABLE.............

This statement (consisting of: ... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Martin CROOK 35661CO Date: 08.08.2010.......cccviinns

- Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

On SATURDAY 7th AUGUST 2010 I was on duty in plain clothes attire in an unmarked police vehicle call sign
Scarlet 101 with SC 5668CO and SC 5657CO. As part of our deployment we visited the BLUE BAR, 675 HIGH
ROAD, TOTTENHAM N17. '

As we arrived at the venue, I witnessed two males and one female in dark clothing stood at the front of the
entrance of the BLUE BAR letting people in and out the venue. I spoke to one of the males who I now know to be
who was wearing a dark outfit and was standing in an imposing manner at the
front of the door. I asl if he was working as a door supervisor at the venue in which he replied
“I am a steward and only do this 2 times”. I cautioned him plus two and asked him a series of questions which is
detailed in my Evidence and Actions book 2 of 3.He was processed for Engaging in Licensable activity without

the appropriate License which is contrary to Section 3 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001.

1 then asked the female who I now to be if she was working as a door supervisor at
the venue tonight. She replied “No I am steward this is my first night”. She was also cautioned and asked a series
of questions as detailed in my Evidence & Actions book 1 of 3. She was processed for Engaging in Licensable

activity without the appropriate License which is contrary to Section 3 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001.

/

Signature: __Zlcormrmres (S s Signature witnessed BY: oo

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T) RESTRICTED (when complete)




N

Appendix 7

“ RESTRICTED (when completed)

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

. : MG 11 (T)
WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss. 5A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, 1.70)

i %
1

Statement of . LMSAN. . TERAL. ... URN:

Age ifunder 18 Over 18 .......... (if over 18 insert ‘over 18)  Occupation: C('“/ . ..3«)35&”*&3&

This statement (consisting of :.. pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I
have wilfully stated anything in it which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

.............................

-

I am currently employed as _ (CTv SD?»EI\LT_SQR
Working at //*m»f‘/\\@-ejf (T ConsSiRel o -

On_Mowy  daythe_ 2~ of AWGLST 2edo- 1 Ispoke with Gl

who asked about CCTV at the premises for the period of time starting at Qétfiu—-hm and finishing at of:"i'u_
hrs on 81/ ©% / 1Q  Iprovided the officer with a VidesTaps/ GB-ROMY DVD of the relevant

period of time, which is the a copy of the original hard drive that I supplied / created. I exhibit this as
THD /o] -

[Complying with section 24 Criminal Justice Act 1988: These documents were created or received by a person in the'course of a
trade, businéss, professton or other occupation, or as the holder of a paid or unpaid office and the information contained in the
docurnent were $upp \edby a perscm (whether of not the maker of the statement) who had, or may reasonably be supposed to have
had personal knowlcd e of the miatfer dealt with and Where the information contained in the document was supplied directly. Bach
person through whom it was supphed rccewed itin the gourse of a trade, business, profession or other occupation or as the holder of
paid or unpald ofﬁce and the person who made who made the statement cannot reasonably be expected (having regard to the time
wh1ch has eIapsed smce he made the statement and to all the circumstances) to have any recollection of the matters dealt with in the
statement] )

&
*

Signature %A’\@ Signature witnessed by: .............. Bereereunreresraeeienrananans

19




R T T

P4
- 4

Notice of Application for the 1 e
- - "*" "'?%;’%&W

review of a Premises -

L i Ce nce Haringey Council

Notice is given that application has been made to the Licensing Authority
for a review of the premises license under s.51 and 87 of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of the following premises:

THE BLUE BAR
675 HIGH ROAD
TOTTENHAM
LONDON N17 8AD

The application for review has been made on the following grounds:

THE OPERATION OF THE PREMISES HAVE FAILED TO UPHOLD THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF:

» THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
» THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE.

Interested parties or responsible authorities wishing to make
representations must give notice in writing to:

Lead Officer —Licensing, Haringey Council, Unit 271, Technopark,
Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN

By: 4™ October 2010

The grounds for review and Haringey Councils Licensing register may be
viewed by appointment Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) at the
Licensing Team, Unit 271, Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London
N17 9LN between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL

5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE (£5000), UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN

CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION \

o

G
i

e
L

e

£

N, ¥

Beacon™, P
Coun C“ Getting Closerto Communities INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




APPENDIX 2 SECRETARY OF
STATE GUIDANCE




¢

i3

2.

11. Reviews

- - Page 90

THE REVIEW PROCESS

11.} The proceadings set out in the 2003 Act for
reviewing premises licances répresent a key
protection for the community where problems
assoriated withthe Hrensing objectives are -
occurring after the grant or variation of 2
premises licence,

At any stage, following the grant of 3 premisés
licence, a responsible autherity, or an
interested party, may ask the licensing
authority to review the licence because of 2
matter arsing at the premises In connection
with any of the four licensing objectives.

1.2

In addition, 2 review of the licence will
hormally follow any action by the palice to
close down the premises for up o 24 hours on
grounds of disorder or noise nulsance asa
result of a notice of magistrates’ court’s
determisiation sent to the licensing authority,

13

Licensing authorities may not initiate their
own revisws of premises Hcencas, Officers of
the [ocal authority who are specified as
responsible authorities under the 2003 Act,
such as environmental health officers, may
however request revisws an any matter which
ralates to the promiotion of one or more of the
licensing objectives,

114

11.5 Representations made by a departraent of the
local authority which is a responsible avthority
should be treated by the licensing autharity in

- pracisely the same way that they would treat

representations made by any other body or

individual,

In every case, the representation must relate fo

particular premises for which a premises

licence is in existance and must be relevant to
the promotion of the licensing objectives. After

g licence or certificate has bean granted or

varted, 2 complaint relating to a general [wime

116

and disorder) situation int a town centre should
generally not be regarded as a relevant
representation unless it can be positively tied
or linked by a causal conrection to particutar
prermises, which would allow for 2 proper

" review of the licence or cerfificate. For

11.7

118

118

instance, a geagrephic cluster of complaints,
including along transport routes related to an
individuat public house and its ctosing time
could give grounds for a review of an existing
licence as well as direct incidents of crime and
disorder arotind a particular public house.

Representations must be in writing and may be
amplified at the subsequent hearing or may
stand in their own right. Additional
representations which do not amount to an
amplification of the criginal representation
may not be made at the hearing.

It is important to recognise that the promotion
of the licensing objectives relies heavily on a
partnership betwaen licence holders,
authorised persans, interested parties and
responsible authorities in pussuit of comman
airns. It is therefore equally important that
raviews are not used to drive a wedge bebween
these groups In a way that would undermine
the benefits of co-operation. It is good practice
for authorised persons and responsible
authorities ta give licence holders early
warning of their concerns about problems
identified at the premises concerned and of
the need for improvement. A failure to respond
10 such warmnings is expected to lead to
decision to request a review.

Where the request originates with an
interested party - &%, a locat resident, -
residents’ association, focal business or trade
association —the licensing authority must first
consider whether the complaint made is
relevant, vexatious, frivolous or repetitious,

i

A e S T LSO S

A S 0 e s oy

> e

v

A bty

P bl it +{Te € 4 08 o =it emmam 1 aE




HEPETITROUS REPRESEMNTATIONS

T1.17 Retevance, vexation and frivolousness were

Guldanee Issuad under section 132 of the Licensing Act 2003

11,0 Further information for interested parties

about the review process is available in
“Guidance for interested parties: applying for 4
review” which can be found on the DCMS
website,

dealt with in paragraphs 9.8 - 9.13 above. A
repetitious tepresentation is one that Is
identical or substantially similar to;

* @ ground for review specified in an earlier
application for review made in relation to
the same premises licence which has aslready
bean determined; or

* representations considered by the licensing
authority when the premises licence was
first granted; or

= representations which would have been
made when the application for the premises
licence was first made and which were
extluded theén by reason of the prior issue
of a provigional statement;

and, in addition to the above grounds, a
 reasonable intesval has not elapsed since that
earlier review or the grant of the licence,

11,92 Licensing authorities are expected to be aware

of the need to pravent attempts to raview
ficences merely as 2 second bite of the cherry
Tollowing the failure of representations to
pemsuade the licensing authority on earlier
occasions, It is for licensing authorities
themselves $o judge what should be- regarded
as 3 reasonable interval in these circumstances,
However, thé Secretary of State recommends
that more then one review originating from an
interested party should not be permitted
within a period of twelve months on similar
grounds save in compelling cireumstances or
where & arises foltowing = closure order.

‘Page 91

e et b e s v a g

11.13 The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds
that it fs repetitious does riot apply to
responsible authorities which rmay make maore
than one request for a review of premises
withi a 12 month pericd. .

11.14 When a licensing authority receives a vequest
for a review from a responsible autharity or an
interested party or in accordance with the
closure procedures described in Part 8 of the
2003 Act, it must arange a hearing. The
arrangements for the hearing mwst follow the
provisions set out by the Secretary of State in
regulations. The detalls may be viewed on the
DCMS website. The Secretary of State
consfders it particularly important that the
premises licence holder is fully aware of the
representations made in respect of the
presmises, any evidence supporting the
representations and that they or their legal
representatives have therefore been able to

prepare a respanse,

POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY
O THE DETERMINATION OF A REVIEW

4 1115 The 2003 Act provides g range of powers for

the licensing authority on determining a
review that it may exercisa where it considers
them necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives,

11,16 The licensing authority may decide that no
actlon is necessary if i finds that the review
does not require & to take any steps necessary
to promote the licensing objectives, In addition,
there is nothing to prevent a licensing
authority issuing an informal waming to the
licence holder and/or to recommend
improvement within a particular period of
time. 1t is expected that ticensing authorities
will regard such warnings as an fmportant
rechanism for ensuring that the licensing

N e b e v o e

2

J

'
. 0

- e

A g te e - oy .

» s oupy




licen;sing authorities should be

11.19 For example,

v s - oo b uny

objectives are sffectively promoted and that
warnings should be issued i witing to the '  alive to the possibility that the removat and
holder of the licence. However, where replacernent of the designated premises :
responsible autharities ke the police ar supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a 5
environmental health officers have slready problem where the cause of the identified ' f
tssued warnings requiring irproverment — ' problem directly relates to poor management . o
either orally or in writing - that have faited a5 decisions made by tiat Tndividual i {
parg of their own stepped approach to : :
concerns, ficensing authorities should not 11.20 Equally, it rnay emerge that poor management :
merely repeat that approach. isa dffect reffection of poor company practice b
or policy and the rnere removal of the poo
11.17 Where the licensing anthority considers that designated premises supervigor may be an to
action under its statutory pOWers are Recassary, fnadequate response 10 the problems P
% may take any of the following steps: presented, indeed, where subsequent review &
. to modify the conditions of the premises hearings are generated BY represenitations, it i
ficence {wiich includes adding new .. should be yare merely to remove succession y o
conditions or any alteration or omission of . of designated prewises supervisors as this
an existing condition), for example, by * would be 3 clear indicaticn of deeper problems H !‘
raducing the hours of opening or by requidng . which impact upon the licensing objectives. ‘IR
door supervisors ak particular times; 14.21 Licensing authorities should 2lso note that ) ' ;
. o exclude a licensable activity from the odifications of conditions and exclusions of 13
scope of the ficence, for example, to exclude licensable activities may be imposed either I
the performance of (ve misic of playing of panmanently or for a temporary period of up 4 i I
recosded music (where it is not within the t0 three fmanths. Temporary changes oF i .
incidentat five and recorded music suspension of the licence for up to three i i :
- exemption); . mmonths could impact on the business holding 41 ;
. o remove the designated premises SUDRRVSOT, the licence financially and wauld only be E
for example, because they consider that the expected to be pursued a5 @ necessary Lol !
roblerns are the result of poor management of promoting the licensing ebjectives. S for ;
. to suspend the licence for a period not instence, a lcence could be suspended for a ! 3
excending three Tonths; weekend as a means of detering the holder i
! from allowing the problems that gave rise to
+ torevoke the licence. ¢he raview to happen again, However, & will f
1118 In deciding which of these powers ta invoke, slways be important that any detrimental : :
it s expected that licensing authorities should financial impact that may restlt e i
so far as passible seek 1 establish the cause licensing authority’s decision is necessary and : i
or causses of the concerns which the proportionate (o thie promotion of the i
licensing objectives. o

represertations identify. The remedial action
zaken should generally be directed at these

causes and should always be no more thana :
necassary and gropartionate response, . :




APPENDIX 3 LICENSING
AUTHORITY’S STATEMENT OF
LICENSING POLICYAPPLICABLE
TO THIS APPLICATION




10.5

10.6

111

Trading Standards

Trading Standards will carry out test purchasing for underage sales in licensed
premises.

Environmental Health - Food Team

The Food Team will inspect all food premises and are able to take action in
relation to any contraventions found under the Food Safety Act 1990.

The operating schedule will form part of the completed application form for a
premises licence. The schedule should contain the information necessary to
enable any responsible aut[\ority or interested party to assess whether the
steps to be taken to promote licensing objectives are satisfactory. In respect
of applications for provisional statements, applications will need to contain
information as prescribed in Regulation.

1

1.2 Risk Assessments

Risk assessments help to identify areas of concern in the operating of the
premises which may undermine the licensing objectives. Applicants can use
the information to complete their application and Operating schedule, and
the steps identified by the applicant are transferred on to the license as a
condition. Risk assessments should be specific to the premises, the proposed
licensable activities and the  proposed hours of trading and also the
anticipated number of people likely to be on the premises when licensable
activities are taking place.

1.2 Further guidance in this policy on the Operating Schedule is contained in the

12.1

Appendix.

o 11

The Home Office has identified that a large percentage of violent crimes,
assaults and criminal damage are from offenders under the direct influence of
alcohol. The Haringey Crime Audit 2001 acknowledged that alcohol related
violence was found to be a problem in night-time entertainment areas and
that almost a quarter of all arrests were drink related. Direct findings
summarised that the misuse of drugs and alcohol has contributed to the
increase of crime and disorder in the borough with young men being of
particular concern. Alcohol has also been shown to be a factor in
occurrences of domestic violence. In comparison to similar boroughs,
Haringey compared well and had fewer violent crimes per 1000 residents
than the adjoining boroughs of Islington and Hackney.

Niall Bolger - Director Urban Environment 13
Robin Payne - Assistant Director Enforcement




12.2

13.2

133

134

13.5

13.6

13.7

The Council is committed to reducing crime and disorder throughout the
borough through it's statutory duty under the Crime and Disorder Act and
through the Haringey Safer Communities Strategy.

Good management, best practices and sound procedures in licensed premises
do and can make an important difference to the level of alcohol related
crime.
P

Members of the public visiting licensed premises have the right to expect that
due consideration has been taken in relation to public safety. Licensees, as
providers of the premises for the sale of alcohol and/or regulated
entertainment, must be able to demonstrate that they have considered and
put in effect measures to protect members of the public.

b . "
In order to promote public safety responsible authorities may make
representations on the grounds of public safety. The Licensing Authority wil
encourage those applying for a premises licence to undertake the necessary
fire safety risk assessment and to be compliant with all relevant building
control rules and regulations.

The Council recommends that the Metropolitan Police Promotion/Event Risk
Assessment Form 696 and the After Promotion /[Event Debrief Risk
assessment Form 696A be used as an effective tool in this process.

Adult Entertainment

Nudity, striptease and other adult entertainment of a sexual nature fall within
the remit of the Licensing Act 2003. This section details the approach the
Licensing Authority will take when considering applications for this type of
activity on its own merits. These premises may also require a licence under
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act. 1982,

Applicants to whom this applies are required to set out expressly in their
Operating Schedule that they propose to offer entertainment involving
nudity, striptease or other adult entertainment of a sexual nature. Any
reference to music or dancing without express reference to adult
entertainment will be interpreted as not including adult entertainment.

The Licensing Authority and the Police will have concerns about crime and
disorder and public nuisance issues which may arise from the operation of
the premises where these activities take place. The carrying on of these
activities can provide the opportunity for prostitution, pimping, and other
offences of a sexual nature. For these reasons there must be proper
regulation of premises where these activities are offered.

When considering applications the Licensing Authority will have regard to
whether the premises are in close proximity to the following:

¢ Schools

Niall Bolger - Director Urban Environment 14
Robin Payne - &ssistant Director Enforcement




e Licensees will need to have measures or procedures in place to check
the SIA register of door supervisors to ensure their premises and
customers are only protected by door supervisors with an SIA
licence.

14.2

14.3

144

4.5

14.6

14.7

Licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early
hours of the morning can cause a wide range of nuisances that can impact on
the people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the licensed premises.
The Council is committed to protecting the residents and businesses in the
vicinity of these licensed premises.

In particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance. Late night cafés,
clubs, pubs and restaurants can have a number of adverse effects on the
residents in the vicinity of these premises. Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-
social behaviour, lights and odour all contribute to the loss of amenity to the
general public.

1

Noise nuisance is of particular concern; music, people talking, ventilation
equipment and traffic can all be disturbing especially at night when ambient
noise is low.

The conduct of customers leaving premises or spilling out into public and
open spaces is often a source of disturbance and anti-social behaviour.
Problems can include littering, the breaking of glasses and bottles, vomiting
and urination, "

Fly posting or any other illegal methods of displaying advertisements relating
to a licensed premises or events is considered to be a public nuisance and will
not be tolerated by the Council. The Council will take action (including
prosecuting) those that fly post and will support action by other Councils
against those that fly post.

The Council is aware of the importance of the licensing trade to the local
economy and its culture and leisure aspirations. Accordingly, it will try and
work together with individuals and bodies who are able to make objection to
licence applications, the statutory agencies and licensed businesses to ensure
that licensed premises can provide a service in a responsible way and co-exist
with the wider community.

In considering all licensed applications, the Council will consider the adequacy
of measures proposed to deal with the potential for nuisance and/or anti-
social behaviour having regard to all the circumstances of the application. The
council will expect applicants to address the issues under prevention of public
nuisance detailed in the Appendix.

Miall Bolger - Director Urban Bnvironment 16
Robin Payne - Assistant Director Enforcement




Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 The Blue Bar, 675 High Road, Tottenham, London N17 8AD
	part 2
	part 3


